
PHILLIPS BLACK, INC.             
a nonprofit, public interest law practice              

         
JOHN R. MILLS    j.mills@phillipsblack.org  Principal Attorneys: 
1721 Broadway, Suite #201  888 532 0897 (tel)       Jennifer Merrigan†  
Oakland, CA 94612    888 542 4964 (fax)  John R. Mills‡ 
  Joseph J. Perkovich** 

  Jessica Sutton^ 

† Admitted in Missouri and Pennsylvania 
‡ Admitted in Arizona, California and North Carolina 

** Admitted in New York 
^ Admitted in Massachusetts and Missouri  

 

phillipsblack.org                                             Houston  •  New York  •  Oakland  •  Philadelphia  •  St. Louis 
 

January 23, 2024 
 
BY ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Hon. Scott S. Harris  
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Office of the Clerk 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
RE:   Glossip v. Oklahoma, No. 22-7466  

  
 

Dear Mr. Harris, 
 
 We represent the Petitioner in the above-captioned case. Having conferred with 
Respondent’s counsel, we write to jointly request a 30-day briefing extension under Rule 30.4 for 
both Petitioner’s and Respondent’s brief to April 6, 2024. Respondent will be filing in support of 
Petitioner.  
 

This schedule would allow the Court to hear this case any time during its October sitting in 
the event the case is scheduled for that sitting. Undersigned counsel respectfully seeks this 
extension due to extant obligations in this Court and other courts.  

 
Thank you for your consideration.  
 
 

  
Sincerely, 

 
   /s/John R. Mills 
   John R. Mills 
   Attorney 

 


